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Legislative File No:  2011-0291 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 

 

DATE: June 20, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Proclamation in Recognition of Thomas J. Murphy 

 

 

REQUEST:  

Proclamation in Recognition of Thomas J. Murphy 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

After being an exemplary student, Mr. Murphy graduated from high school on June 6, 1944, D-Day. 

On June 8, 1944, Mr. Murphy was inducted into the United States Army. He completed infantry training 

and left for the European Theatre of Operations (ETO) in December 1944. While serving in the ETO, Mr. 

Murphy was awarded the Bronze Star, Purple Heart, Good Conduct Medal, European Campaign Medal 

with two bronze service stars, WWII Medal, Army of Occupation Medal with Germany clasp, Combat 

Infantry Badge 1
st
 Award and Marksman Badge with Machine Gun Bar and Rifle Bar. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognition 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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